
Page 1 of 1 

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 
Agenda Item# 12.1f 

 
Meeting Date:  April 7, 2022 

 Approval on Consent Agenda 
 Conference (for discussion only) 
 Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: ______________)  
 Conference/Action 
 Action 
 Public Hearing 

 
Division:  Superintendent’s Office 
 
Recommendation:  Approve Minutes of the March 3, 2022, Board of Education 
Meeting. 
 
Background/Rationale:  None 
 
Financial Considerations:  None 
 
LCAP Goal(s):  Family and Community Empowerment 
 
Documents Attached: 
1. Minutes of the March 3, 2022, Board of Education Regular Meeting 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Estimated Time of Presentation: N/A 
Submitted by:  Jorge A. Aguilar, Superintendent 
Approved by:  N/A 



Board Minutes, March 3, 2022 
 

1 

 
 

BOARD OF EDUCATION  
MEETING AND 



Board Minutes, March 3, 2022 
 

2 

Public comment may be (1) emailed to publiccomment@scusd.edu; (2) submitted in 
writing, identifying the matter number and the name of the public member at the 
URL  https://tinyurl.com/BoardMeetingMar3; or (3) using the same URL, submitting a 
request for oral comment only when the matter is called, instead of written 
comment.  Individual public comment shall be presented to the Board orally for no more 
than two minutes, or other time determined by the Board on each agenda item. Public 
comments submitted in writing will not be read aloud, but will be provided to the Board in 
advance of the meeting and posted on the District’s website.  The Board shall allow a 
reasonable time for public comment on each agenda item, not to exceed 15 minutes in 
length, including communications and organizational reports.  With Board consent, the 
President may increase or decrease the length of time allowed for public comment, 
depending on the agenda item and the number of public comments. Speakers will be 
called sequentially until there is no speaker coming forward on the agenda item or the 
amount of time allocated for the agenda item has elapsed, whichever occurs first.    
 

 
 3.0  CLOSED SESSION 

 
 While the Brown Act creates broad public access rights to the meetings of the Board of Education, it also  

recognizes the legitimate need to conduct some of its meetings outside of the public eye.  Closed session 
meetings are specifically defined and limited in scope.  They primarily involve personnel issues, pending 
litigation, labor negotiations, and real property matters.  

 
 3.1 



Board Minutes, March 3, 2022 
 

3 

4.2 Broadcast Statement – Terrence Gladney gave public comment 
 
4.3 Stellar Student – Farzana Panahi, a Senior from C. K. McClatchy High School, 

was introduced by Member Murawski. 
 
 

 5.0



Board Minutes, March 3, 2022 
 

4 

Justine Hearn 
Kelly Stout 
Kevin Smith 
Lysa Twardosz 
Mo Kashmiri 
Olivia Minor 
Sara Bailey 
Sharon Shiraga 
Shawnda Westly 
Tim Hebert 
Tracy Mistry 
Daniel Darby 
Lashanya Brazil 
Dominic Chadwick 
Joshua Clark 
Cyd Jaghory 
Elizabeth Campbell 
Andrea Wong 
Jose Godoy 
Eva Schwartz 
Justine Hearn 
Amy Toy 
John Meyers 
Petition - 339 petitioners to keep masks in school 

 
 

 8.0 SPECIAL PRESENTATION  
 

 8.1 Update of Mandatory COVID-19 Vaccination for Eligible, 
Non-Exempt Students and Staff (Bob Lyons and Victoria 
Flores) 

 
Chief Information Officer Bob Lyons, Chief Human Resources 
Officer Cancy McArn, and Director of Student Support and 
Health Services Victoria Flores presented.  They gave CDC 
updates, a masking update, reported on potential legislation, 
District implementation for summer and 2022-23, a review of 
Resolution No. 3233, an update on the COVID-19 student 
vaccination and testing dashboards and progress, COVID-19 
vaccination and testing demographics, and the staff vaccination 
requirement dashboard and progress, staff non-compliance 
rates, the unpaid leave process, and a March 11 action plan.  
They gave their recommendation and reported on next steps.  

 
Public Comment: 
Christopher Williams 
Jean Shanley 
Shawnda Westly 
Daniel Darby 

Information 
 
 



Board Minutes, March 3, 2022 
 

5 

Taylor Kayatta 
Tina Bartell 
Ouchi Enright 
Lisa Nichols 
Karen Storm 
Ryan Storm 
 
Board Comments: 
 
President Pritchett reminded that the Board has not had a 
discussion about lifting a mask mandate. 
 
Second Vice President Rhodes thanked staff and community for 
the Meadowview testing on Florin Avenue and for outreach 
efforts.  He also said he believes safety precautions in the 
District are strong.  He feels it is in the best interests of all to 
continue wearing masks, and he confirmed the anxiety of the 
public. 
 
Member Murawski said that the number one priority this year 
has been getting students back into school.  She feels that the 
District has done a good job of minimizing transmission. 
 
Vice President Garcia thanked Ms. Flores for her 
comprehensive update.  She celebrated progress, testing, and 
vaccines that have happened at school sites.  She asked what 
next steps will be in terms of Ms. Flores and the Board’s role.  
Ms. Flores said that masks remain to be required until any 
announcement is made.  Superintendent Aguilar spoke about an 
upcoming meeting with the Sacramento County Office of Public 
Health and said next steps would come from that meeting.  Vice 
President Garcia asked what happens to the students that are 
not able to go to in-person learning if the mask mandate 
becomes optional.  Superintendent Aguilar said that 
independent study would be an option for those students.  He 
also spoke about other aspects of variables in the classroom 
that could require negotiations with labor partners.  Vice 
President Garcia feels that keeping the mask mandate would 
cause the least disruption for the remainder of this school year.   
 
 

 8.2 



Board Minutes, March 3, 2022 
 

6 

Principal Mary Cha, and Ethel I. Baker Elementary School 
Principal Nate McGill.  They gave assurance that students have 
access to high quality instruction and support through the 
model, reported that existing instructional models and supports 
are inconsistent, that the District is obligated to design and 
provide a framework for effective instructional delivery based 
on “whole child” data, that all District governing body 
mandates and expert reports call for Multi-tiered Systems of 
Supports (MTSS), and that the District MTSS implementation is 
in progress, flexible, and responsive to site needs.  

 
Public Comment: 
Daniel Darby 
Terrence Gladney 
 
Board Comments: 
 
President Pritchett thanked staff for the presentation.  She said 
it is critical to talk about the whole child, especially during 
upheaval created by the pandemic.  She asked why only 60% of 
11th graders were tested.  Ms. Baeta answered that some of this 
is fidelity of implementation data, which is end of the year Math 
assessment data.  She pointed out the percentage of students at 
the grade levels that were actually assessed.  She said this 
remains an area of concern.  President Pritchett asked why 
there is such a difference between this data and the Los Angeles 
Unified School District.  Superintendent Aguilar explained. 
 
Second Vice President Rhodes noted the work that the 
principals are doing.  He looks forward to visiting sites to see 
MTSS work in process. 
 
Member Villa asked what are the challenges, the minimum 
standards for MTSS, and how is data transferred when students 
change schools.  Principal McGill went over some of the 
challenges, which include recognizing the effects of vicarious 
trauma.  He also spoke about the importance of common 
assessments.  Ms. Baeta said that the baseline of assessment is a 
nationally used rubric.  A growth projectory is what is looked 
for at each school.  Principal Buitrago also spoke about 
challenge areas. 
 
Vice President Garcia asked what is in tier I, II, and III.  
Principal Buitrago explained site areas of need and how data 
from areas of need drives intervention in the tiers.  Vice 
President Garcia asked how the school is more uniquely set up 
to serve students during COVID-19.  Principal Buitrago 
responded. 
 



Board Minutes, March 3, 2022 
 

7 

Member Murawski thanked the team for their work and the 
presentation.  She asked to hear more about racial disparities 
and inequities, especially for black students.  Principals McGill 
and Buitrago addressed possible causes for the achievement 
gap and site best practice response. 
 
President Pritchett asked for a motion to extend the meeting to 
12:30 a.m.  Student Member Zhang motioned and Member Woo 
seconded.  The motion passed. 
 
Member Woo asked what the plan is to roll this out to all 
schools.  Ms. Baeta said that they are implementing a cohort 
model which includes three cohorts. 
 
Principal Cha spoke about teachers and administrators using 
their weekly collaboration time. 
 
Member Phillips asked what the social justice and anti-racism 
aspects are of MTSS.  Ms. Baeta said epic work is permeating 



Board Minutes, March 3, 2022 
 

8 

Member Murawski agreed with Second Vice President Rhodes 
comments.  She also feels it is critical to follow a 100% 
graduation rate goal. 
 
President Pritchett said she agrees with 100% graduation and 
the other goals.  She appreciates the committee and their 
commitment. 
 
Superintendent Aguilar thanked the committee as well. 
 

 
 9.0 BOARD WORKSHOP/STRATEGIC PLAN AND OTHER INITIATIVES 

 
 

 

 

9.1 Resolution No. 3251:  Resolution to Eliminate Certificated 
Position



Board Minutes, March 3, 2022 
 

9 

Member Phillips asked to clarify that there will be movement, although no layoff 
notices, for certificated staff.  Ms. McArn responded yes.  Member Phillips said she 
would second the motion at the appropriate time. 
 
Member Rhodes asked how the surplus pool impacts schools so that they are not short 
staffed.  He asked how this process better supports students, teachers, and staff so that 
teachers and staff are not burnt out and can support students.  Ms. McArn said that 
having staff know that they are not being laid off gives security.  She explained also 
how opportunities may continue to be created over the spring and summer through 
attrition. 
 
President Pritchett asked for a motion to extend the meeting until 1:15 a.m.  The 
motion was given by Member Murawski and seconded by Vice President Garcia.  The 
motion passed 6-1 with Member Phillips voting no. 
 
Member Murawski motioned to approve the item, and Member Phillips seconded.  The 
motion passed unanimously.   
 

 
 

 

9.2 Resolution No. 3254:  Notice of Layoff:  Classified 
Employees – Reduction in Force Due to Lack of Funds  



Board Minutes, March 3, 2022 
 

10 

analysis.  She explained the effect of decisions to close positions 
by the sites and said the resolution speaks specifically to 
reductions.   
 
President Pritchett again asked for a motion to extend the 
meeting.  Vice President Garcia motioned to extend the meeting 
to 1:45 a.m.  Second Vice President Rhodes seconded, and the 
motion passed 6-1 with Member Phillips voting no. 
 
Vice President Garcia asked if the reduction of hours in 
Nutrition allows enough hours for the next school year, seeing 
that students will also be receiving breakfast.  Ms. Ramos 



Board Minutes, March 3, 2022 
 

11 

�ƒ SCTA – No report given. 
�ƒ SEIU – No report given. 
�ƒ TCS – No report given. 
�ƒ Teamsters – No report given. 
�ƒ UPE – No report given. 
 

 10.2 District Advisory Committees: 

�ƒ Community Advisory Committee – No report given. 

�ƒ District English Learner Advisory Committee – No report 

given. 

�ƒ Local Control Accountability Plan/Parent Advisory Committee 

– Terrence Gladney reported on behalf of LCAP/PAC. 

�ƒ Student Advisory Council – No report given. 

�ƒ African American Advisory Board – No report given. 

 

Information 
 

 10.3 Superintendent’s Report (Jorge A. Aguilar) – No report given. 




	12.1f CS Minutes March 3, 2022
	Meeting Date:  April 7, 2022

	12.1f-1 Minutes Final Draft March 3, 2022
	BOARD OF EDUCATION
	MEETING AND WORKSHOP
	MINUTES


